



Taekyoon Kim

Senior Foreign Attorney

TEL +82-2-316-1610
FAX +82-2-756-6226
E-MAIL tkkim@shinkim.com

Mr. Taekyoon Kim is a senior foreign attorney at Shin & Kim, whose main practice areas include real estate trading, M&A, private equity investments, and other alternative investments.

Mr. Kim has gained a wealth of experience in real estate trading since the early 2000s when foreign venture and real estate investments in Korea began to take off. He has represented and advised Korean and foreign companies and fund managers on inbound and outbound M&As, joint ventures, venture capital funding, and the establishment of local subsidiaries. Recently, he has been focusing on the advisory service for foreign fund managers' funding process from Korean sophisticated investors in general. Mr. Kim has also represented Korean and foreign financial institutions and private equity funds and supported them in obtaining approvals, reports, and registration for securities and asset management business with financial regulatory authorities in Korea.

Professional Career

2010-Present	Shin & Kim LLC
2008-2009	Senior Foreign Attorney, Evergreen Law Group, Seoul, Korea
2003-2007	Foreign Attorney, Evergreen Law Group, Seoul, Korea
2000-2003	Foreign Attorney, Shin & Kim LLC
1995-1997	M&A Consultant, Korea Merchant Banking Corp., Seoul, Korea
1994-1995	Corporate Planning, LG Electronics Co., Ltd., Seoul, Korea

Professional Affiliations

2014-2020	Outside Director, Bukwang Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.
2005-2009	Outsider Director, Sungjin Engineering Co., Ltd.

Key Experience

- Advised Korean companies and fund managers on the acquisitions and equity investments in foreign companies
- Advised foreign investors on the acquisitions and equity investments in Korean companies and financial institutions
- Advised foreign investors on the acquisition of Korean office buildings, hotels, logistics centers, and shopping malls

Education

1997-2000	Northwestern University, School of Law (J.D., 2000)
1992-1994	Duke University, Fuqua School of Business (M.B.A., 1994)
1987-1991	Korea University (B.A. in Economics, 1991)

Qualifications

2000	Admitted to bar, New York
------	---------------------------

Languages

Korean, English

Professional Accolades

- "Leading Individual" for Real Estate, Chambers Asia, 2013-2016